From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: mlong@kittitasconservationtrust.org

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: CB-20-00004 Kit-Conservation Trust Conditional Preliminary Approval
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:26:00 PM
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CB-20-00004 Kit-Conservation Trust PW Comments.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please see attached correspondence regarding your Parcel Combination application. I will not be
sending a hard copy in the mail due to working remotely and not having access to a printer,

Please do not hesitate to contact me directly with any questions.

Thank you for your patience and understanding.

Hiteanl LT3,

PlannerI

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co Kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time | am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

=
KITTITAS COUNTY

April 10, 2020

Kittitas Conservation Trust
PO Box 428
Roslyn, WA 98941

RE: Kit-Conservation Trust Parcel Combination (CB-20-00004)
To all concerned,

Community Development Services received the above referenced application on March 4, 2020. The application
has been reviewed and processed by staff and preliminary approval is hereby granted with the attached
comments. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note the following items must be
completed prior to final approval of the parcel combinations and must be submitted to our offices for review:

1. Full year’s taxes need to be paid for all tax parcel numbers per requirement of the Kittitas County
Treasurer’s Office. Please contact this office when this is accomplished as the Treasurer’s office
will not be aware of your pending application. No paper work or receipt is required just a phone
call or an email will suffice.

2. Kittitas County Public Works comments are attached for your review.

Please be advised: Once these tax parcels have been combined, any future land subdivision will be required to
meet current county regulations at the time of application.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, | can be reached at (509) 962-7637, or by e mail at
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,

Rt AL

Rachael Stevie
Planner |
Kittitas County Community Development Services

Enclosed: Public Works Comments

cc: Lindsey Ozbolt, Planning Official Via Email
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Public Works Planning Review Team
DATE: April 7", 2020

SUBJECT: Kittitas Conservation Trust CB-20-00004

Tax Parcels: 365135, 385135, 20473, 20474, & 20475

Public Works recommends final approval with the following condition:

a) An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of
Public Works prior to creating any new driveway, access or performing any work within
the county road right of way.

b) Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further
access requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

Additionally, there are no comments regarding survey.






